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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE UNITED STATFQS 405 P gu
FOR THE DISTRICT OF SOUTH CAROLINA! e
GREENVILLE DIVISION

cr.No. (02 07-292

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
) 26 U.S.C. § 7201
Vs. ) 18 US.C. § 152(3)
)
CHARLES E. ATWELL ) INDICTMENT
S S
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES: &P
That during the calendar year 2000,\the Defen ant CHARLESE‘. ATWELL, a
resident of Greenville County, South@aro a, ha ceiyed ble income in the
approximate sum of $1,015,81 1. that po id taxgble e there azﬁo@mg to the

United States of eéé»am conje ta im ami}fﬂck(rtzMS 697.00; that

gt for %al:WELL on or about April

arolma (uiE}w y attempt to evade and defeat the

said income tax due and 1ng L elUnited States of America for calendar year
l/ i

2000 by: (1) failing to make a ome tax return on or before April 16, 2001, as required

welI-knowmgépﬂ b 'e.

16,2001, in the Di

by law, to any proper official of the Internal Revenue Service; (2) failing to pay to the
Internal Revenue Service said income tax; (3) causing a substantial portion of his income
which he had earned through commissions to be paid to and in the name of an entity
whose bank account he controlled; and (4) concealing from all proper officers of the
United States of America his true and correct income;

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7201,
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COUNT 2
THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:
That during the calendar year 2001, the Defendant, CHARLES E. ATWELL, a

resident of Greenville County, South Carollna, d received taxable income in the

approximate sum of $814,319.00; that uéﬁoo.r/ said taxable mcom;e/ﬁ'y’was owmg to the

’tv,- ﬂu_, A
e tax 1nthea p ntof $12, 27 00, that

iflg the foregw CHARL B “ATWELL, 64& about April
arol full attem vade and defeat the

f America for calendar year

n
Internal Revenue Service ségl inc%‘lnet : (3) causing a substantial portion of his income
which he had earned through commissions to be paid to and in the name of an entity
whose bank account he controlled; and (4) concealing from all proper officers of the

United States of America his true and correct income;

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7201.
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CQUNT 3
THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES: |
That during the calendar year 2002, the Defendant, CHARLES E. 'ATWELL, a
resident of Greenville County, South Carolin:,&vjlg jgg,received taxable income in the

approximate sum of $407,700.00; th uponls taxable income there was owing to the

A
|

\
United States of America an incon\e t ii/n the apprm\ci%ite amount gf $10,967.00; that

w

ELL, on or about April

well-knowing and believing th brcg ing, CH

15,2003, in the

strifi" Stuth §aro, n‘éf did willfully attempt to evade ax(ﬁ ?@é/t the
\‘

. yim W&;%%A qig%{f)calendar year
ey

or {&prﬂ 15,2003, as required

said income tax due d,tiy'

ye “
by law, to any proper offigia of the Internal R@Kdme Service; (2) failing to pay to the

2002 by: (1) failing té make aP in
Internal Revenue Service said in: I?Ile\’_df, ) causing a substantial portion of his income
which he had earned through commissions to be paid to and in the name of an entity
whose bank account he controlled; and (4) concealing from all proper officers of the

United States of America his true and correct income;

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7201.
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COUNT 4
THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:

That during ihe calendar year 2003, the Defe ! ant, CHARLES E. ATWELL, a

resident of Greenville County, South Cyrolina, d received taxable income in the

Ning FARL s £
15, 2004, in the Ijhstnc dolina, did y attempt evade Qﬁg‘eat the
said income tax due a wing by hlt\\: &Umted %Eos of Am ﬁ Q%EO calendar year

2003 by: (1) failing to make an (rjgm 115, 2004, as required

by law, to any proper official of the Internal Rev

ax retum n or before

ervice; (2) failing to pay to the
Internal Revenue Service said income éx, dﬁf} chusing a portion of his income which he
had earned through commissions to be paid to and in the name of an entity whose bank
account he controlled; and (4) concealing from all proper officers of the United States of

America his true and correct income;

* Allin violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7201,
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COUNT 5
THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:
That on or about between March 7, 2003, and March 10, 2003, in the District of

South Carolina, the Defendant, CHARLES K, ATden \ Vand fraudulently

in relation to a Bankruptcy Petitef, i hat i inancial Affairs” filed as

part of his petition for krujjtcy | Tni S ‘ ﬁankruptcy Court 1}7?«: District
of SoutW # 03 - 2285) ﬁ:}gﬁt\ L dec] Igder penalty of
perjury that in dar i;m, c om yment or operation of
business was $17,905.00,ghd I/at in catcndar year ,j;é income from his employment
or operation of busi was $41,902.00; whe /as he then well knew, his income from
his employment or operation tﬁu ﬁ he calendar year 2001 was the approximate
amount of $814,319.00, and hiéﬁcomci from his employment or operation of business in
calendar year 2002 was the approximate amount of $407,700.00;
All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 152(3).

A Trug Bill

s/ Foreperson

FOREPERSON
s/ Reginald I. Lloyd

REGINALD I. LLOYD (wcl)
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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MAXIMUM PENALTIES FOR 26 USC 7201

FINE OF $100,000 AND/OR

IMPRISONMENT FOR 5 YEARS AND A

TERM OF SUPERVISED RELEASE OF 3 YEARS
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT $100.00

MAXIMUM PENALTIES FOR 18 USC 152(3)

FINE OF $250,000 AND/OR

IMPRISONMENT FOR 5 YEARS AND A

TERM OF SUPERVISED RELEASE OF 3 YEARS l W .
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT $100.00 ; TCQ/
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